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Ruth Nettles

From: Jack Leon [Jack_Leon@fpl.com]

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2008 2:48 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com; Jessica_Cano@fpl.com; John_Butler@fpl.com; Monica_Padron@fpl.com
Subject: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 070650-E1 / FPL's Notice of Service of Responses to Staff's 5th Request for

Production of Documents (Nos. 21-26) and 5th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 75-84)

Attachments: FPL's Notice of Service of Responses to Staff's 5th Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 21-26) and
5th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 75-84).doc

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Joaquin E. Leon, Esq.

9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514

Miami, FL 33174

(305) 552-3922

jack leon@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 070650-EI

In re: Florida Power & Light Company’s Petition to Determine Need for Turkey
Point Nuclear Units 6 and 7 Electrical Power Plant

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Service of
Responses to Staff's 5th Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 21-26) and 5th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 75-84).

(See attached file: FPL's Notice of Service of Responses to Staff’s 5th Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 21-
26) and 5th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 75-84).doc)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Jack Leon

Senior Attorney

9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514
Miami, FL 33174

(305) 552-3922

Fax: (305) 552-4911

Cell: (305) 439-1661
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Florida Power & Light Company's) Docket No. 070650-EI

Petition to Determine Need for )

Turkey Point Nuclear Units 6 and 7 )

Electrical Power Plant ) Filed: January 7, 2008
NOTICE OF SERVICE

OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S RESPONSES
TO THE STAFF OF THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION'S
FIFTH REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 21-26)
AND FIFTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 75-84)

Florida Power & Light Company gives notice of service of its responses to the Staff of the
Florida Public Service Commission’s Fifth Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 21-26) and Fifth

Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 75-84) to Katherine E. Fleming, with copies to all parties on the attached

Certificate of Service.
Respectfully submitted this 7th day of January, 2008.

R. Wade Litchfield, Vice President &
Associate General Counsel

Mitchell S. Ross

John T. Butler

Bryan S. Anderson

Antonio Fernandez

Jessica A. Cano

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Stephen Huntoon

Florida Power & Light Company
801 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 220
Washington, D.C. 20004

Kenneth A. Hoffman

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 420

P. O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551

Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company

By: s/ Jessica A. Cano
Jessica A. Cano
(561) 304-5226
Florida Bar No. 0037372
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
electronically (*) and by United States mail this 7th day of January, 2008, to the following:

Katherine E. Fleming* Charles J. Beck, Deputy Public Counsel*

Senior Attorney Office of the Public Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission c¢/o The Florida Legislature

Gerald L. Gunter Building 111 West Madison Street, Room 812

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Frederick M. Bryant Kenneth P. Ksionek

Jody Lamar Finklea Zoila P. Easterling

Daniel B. O’Hagan Orlando Utilities Commission**

Attorneys for Florida Municipal Power 500 South Orange Avenue

Agency** and Florida Municipal Electric Orlando, FL 32801

Association**

P.O. Box 3209

Tallahassee, FL 32315-3209

Roger Fontes Bob Krasowski*

Florida Municipal Power Agency** 1086 Michigan Avenue

8553 Commodity Circle Naples, FL 34103-3857

Orlando, FL 32819 On Behalf of Jan M. Krasowski and Bob
Krasowski

Roy C. Young William T. Miller

Young van Assenderp, P.A. Miller, Balis & O’Neil, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 1140 19* St., N.W., Suite 700

Tallahassee, FL 32301 Washington, DC 20036

Attorney for Orlando Utilities Commission** Attormey for Seminole Electric Cooperative,
Inc.**

Vicki Gordon Kaufman Barry Moline

Anchors Smith Grimsley Florida Municipal Electric Association**

118 North Gadsden Street P.O.Box 10114

Tallahassee, FL 32301 Tallahassee, FL 32302-2114

Attorney for Seminole Electric Cooperative,

Inc.**

By: s/Jessica A. Cano
Jessica A. Cano
Florida Bar No. 0037372

**Indicates not an official party of record as of the date of this filing



